JOHN J. PRIVITERA MCNamee, LOChner’
Ryl Titus &'Williams,pc.

Direct Fax
(518) 447-3368
privitera@mltw.com ATTORNEYS AT LAW
March 3, 2008
VIA FIRST CLASS MAIL AND

TELEFAX: (212) 909-6836

Cecil Wray, Esq.
Chair, Enforcement Committee
Adirondack Park Agency

~ ¢/o Debevoise & Plimpton, LLP
919 Third Avenue
New York, New York 10022

Re: Lewis Family Farm, Inc. (E2007-041)
Dear Mr. Wray:

Please accept his letter on behalf of the Lewis Family Farm, Inc., Respondent in the
referenced proceeding. 1 write to you in your capacity as Chairman of the Enforcement
Committee of the Adirondack Park Agency. I respectfully request your procedural ruling
regarding the timing and length of the oral argument, now scheduled for March 13, 2008.
Specifically, we ask, on behalf of the Lewis Family Farm and the farming community that has
taken a keen interest in this proceeding, that the matter be scheduled for mid moming on March
13, perhaps at 10 am. or 11 am. We also think the discussion is likely to last more than 30

- minutes, so we request that perhaps as much as one hour be reserved.

As you may know, a farmer has many, routine, daily morning and afternoon chores.
Scheduling of the hearing for mid morning will allow the attendance of interested employees of
the Lewis Family Farm as well as Barbara and Sandy. Scheduling of the matter for mid morning
on March 13 does not appear to prejudice staff, which will be in attendance all day. The matter
had previously been scheduled for February 7 at 9 a.m., but on very short oral notice, we learned
the matter was rescheduled for 3:00 in the afternoon that day, at which time we had an
irreconcilable conflict.
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Thank you for your consideration of this procedural request.

Respectfully yours,

JJP/klh

cc: Curt Stiles, Chairman
Richard Booth, Enforcement Committee
Arthur Lussi, Enforcement Committee
Frank Mezzano, Enforcement Committee
William Thomas, Enforcement Committee
James Townsend, Enforcement Committee
Paul Van Cott, Esq. (via telefax)
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